

-----Original Message-----

From: Plesnik Linda
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 12:09 PM
To: 'Marc Majerus'
Cc: Wilson, Robert; Abdelaziz Fuad
Subject: RE: Frequency coordination - Wabasso, MN

Marc,

We will stay off those channels. Robert Wilson from Flarion will be onsite for this demo and his mobile number, if you need it, is 908-627-2117.

Thanks,
Linda

-----Original Message-----

From: Marc Majerus [mailto:mmajerus@mnfox.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 11:15 AM
To: 'Plesnik Linda'
Subject: RE: Frequency coordination - Wabasso, MN

Linda there are 3 LP's in the Redwoodfalls area that may be affected. I have listed the channels below. The contact number is Redwood T.V. Improvement 507 697-6489.

--marc

TV Improvement	54	(K34DB)	*FSN*		1.45kW	Redwood
TV Improvement	58	K58AS	**		993W	Redwood
TV Improvement	60	K60AO	*ABC*	KRWF	696W	Redwood
TV Improvement	62	K62AA	*CBS*	WCCO-TV	200W	Redwood
TV Improvement	64	W64AC	*PBS*	KTCA	817W	Redwood
TV Improvement	66	K66BB	*FOX*	KMSP	645W	Redwood
TV Improvement	68	K68BJ	*NBC*	KARE	200W	Redwood

-----Original Message-----

From: Plesnik Linda [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 5:29 PM
To: Marc Majerus
Subject: RE: Frequency coordination - Wabasso, MN

Hi Marc,

One more thing....are we good to go for Wabasso as well?

Thanks,
Linda

-----Original Message-----

From: Marc Majerus
To: 'Plesnik Linda'
Sent: 11/17/2003 3:11 PM
Subject: RE: Frequency coordination - Wabasso, MN

Rochester has two low power stations in the ranges listed below. I would also recommend a courtesy call to KTTC/KXLT-TV to Mr. Tim Morgan, Chief Engineer to alert him to the frequencies you will be using in case he has wireless mics in those ranges. His phone number is 507-288-4444.
God
luck with your tests!

--Marc E. Majerus

56	722	728
58	734	740

-----Original Message-----

From: Plesnik Linda [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 1:15 PM
To: mmajerus@mnfox.com
Subject: Frequency coordination - Wabasso, MN
Importance: High

Marc,

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA with the FCC to demonstrate our broadband mobile IP technology in Wabasso, MN scheduled for Nov. 19 - Nov. 22. The demo involves our COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked at 731 Main Street. The COLT operates on a 1.25 MHz Channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demo will utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

The actual demo is scheduled for Nov. 21th. The COLT will arrive on Nov. 19th for testing.

This is the same type of demo that I have requested frequency

coordination for in Rochester, MN.

Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding this demo. I would appreciate an email reply so I can document our frequency coordination process.

Thank you for your consideration.

Linda Plesnik

Linda Plesnik, Trade Show & Events Manager <<http://www.flarion.com/>>
OFFICE +1 908 947 7003, MOBILE +1 732 672 4010,
FAX +1 908-997-2050, www.flarion.com <<http://www.flarion.com/>>
Bedminster One, 135 Route 202-206 South, Bedminster, NJ 07921